Human Rights
RFP 514-06-002
Questions and Answers (III)

1) Page 22, CLIN 01, IR2.1: indicates that the contractor shall provide technical assistance, training and logistics support for:

b) Strengthened HR prevention units within the Offices of the Inspector General and the Ministry of Interior and Justice,

· Support for the IGO monitoring of the EWS, protection Program, Communities at Risk and the Justice and Peace Law

· Identification of underlying risks, causes of threats  and recommended solutions for high risk populations such as local council members, under the protection Program of the MOIJ

Are these duplicative of what is being done in CLIN 2 IR 2.2.?  It appears so since it deals with the protection role of the Ministry of Interior and Justice.

RESPONSE/: No. They are not duplicative.  CLIN 01 activities are directed to the Prevention area (e.g. identifying underlying and emerging risks or threats; assessing need for and recommending preventative measures and responses for individuals, groups and high risk populations). CLIN 02 activities refer to the Protection side under the Ministry of Interior (i.e. once risks are identified; generate specific protective responses for individuals as well as broader responses for groups and communities at risk). 
2) Are there any reports or documentation that detail the work performed by MSD under the current contract? We have reviewed the USAID data base and found no materials.

RESPONSE/: Yes.  Please check the Annexes to the RFP for the requested information.  Annex A of the RFP, in addition to general background, provides a detailed description of some of the most important activities and achievements performed by MSD under the current contract.  In addition, Annex D of the RFP, provides insight into the USAID/MSD supported Early Warning System.  RFP Annexes F and G provide USAID Regional Inspector General Reports on the USAID/MSD managed sub-grant and USAID/MSD supported Protection programs, respectively.   

3) Page 22, CLIN 01, IR2.1: indicates that the contractor shall provide technical assistance , training and logistics support for:

d. Strengthened Human Rights Unit within the Colombian National Police
· Provision of basic materials for regional human rights offices for investigating and tracking cases on human rights abuses
What do you mean by “basic materials”?

RESPONSE/:  Basic materials are equipment and supplies needed by regional human rights offices for conduct of effective human rights investigations.   Specific basic material procurement requirements will be jointly identified by the contractor and the police human rights unit during the conduct of a "rapid needs assessment".  Upon completion of this assessment, specific equipment and supplies will be identified for future procurement by the USAID program, i.e. within the limits of the total budget available for support to the police human rights offices.    

4) Page 23, CLIN 01, IR2.1: indicates that the contractor shall provide technical assistance , training and logistics support for:

g. Public policy on Prevention is issued and implemented (linking the Early Warning System to the CIAT and to other existing preventive mechanisms)

This does not seem to be an activity. It looks like a benchmark. Are we to understand it as a benchmark? 

RESPONSE/:  No. This is an activity to achieve a benchmark, essentially a policy development and formulation activity dedicated to promotion of well researched, analyzed, technically and socially (civil society) vetted, public policy on prevention; as cited under the set of Illustrative Activities of CLIN O1.  As stated on page 21 of the RFP, the “Contractor shall provide technical assistance, training and logistics support for:  The issuance and implementation of a public policy on prevention. 

We'd like to take this opportunity to highlight the strong need to link  government human rights prevention policy development with the RFP page 30 benchmark referring to the need for “Civil society input”.

Also, this appears to be duplicative of the activity dealing with the early warning system (CLIN 1, IR 2.1: a. Strengthened Early Warning System.). Is there a difference between the two of them?

This is not duplicative of the activity dealing with the Strengthened Early Warning System (CLIN 01, IR 2.1), but it recognizes the linkage between strong and coherent human rights policy, and effective implementation of HR policy.  Well conceived and fully vetted Human Rights prevention policy is a critical precursor to what all hope will be effective, multi-institutional, implementation of human rights prevention (and protection) systems.  Highlighting the relationship between clear and well designed policy and effective implementation, the National Ombudsman has frequently made the case that strong public policy on prevention is needed to ensure that prevention mechanisms (e.g. EWS and CIAT analysis and HR threat alerts) trigger effective protection responses. 

Well designed HR prevention policy (i.e. technically, politically and socially vetted) will offer to more adequately delineate roles and responsibilities, procedures and protocols by State and local authority entities for prevention of human rights violations (such as massacres and forced displacements).  At the same time, a vigorous and broad vetting process is more likely to secure broader ownership and commitment to the policy by all stakeholders. 

5) There is a substantial amount of funds devoted to payment of salaries and consultants working in government institutions. What responsibilities does the contractor have for oversight, accountability, and probity for these payments?

RESPONSE: The Contractor is fully responsible for ensuring:
a) Hiring is based on full and open selection competition, albeit the counterpart institution for which the consultant will work must be appropriately involved in the selection process, 
b) Consultants comply with the terms of reference issued, as well as with USAID regulations in regards to salaries (for example, requirements salaries are consistent with work history as certified in biographical data sheet)
In addition, the Contractor will:  

c) oversee  compliance of consultants with the contracts signed, and
d) pay Consultants for services provided, when within contractual standards of satisfactory delivery of services.  

6) Is the contractor to pay salaries and consultants working for government institutions directly or is payment to be made to the institutions?  Does the fact that the payment is for salaries or for consultants affects the transfer procedure?

RESPONSE: the Contractor will not provide any funds directly to Government or State Institutions for consultants working with these entities; rather the Contractor will pay salaries directly to Consultants, based upon satisfactory performance of contracted services.  

7) What is the responsibility of the contractor in drafting terms of reference for consultant contracts and determining that work the product is satisfactory prior to payment?

RESPONSE: The Contractor is responsible for drafting terms of reference, but will do so in coordination and consultation and agreement of the Cognizant institutions for which services will be provided.
In terms of determination of satisfactory performance, the contractor may not authorize payment without evidence of satisfactory performance in accordance with contractual requirements.  

8) On Page 28 of the RFP, CLIN 01 (f) refers to “qualified CSOs”. What do you mean by this term?

Response: Note: The term was not on page 28, but at the top of page 23, under CLIN 01.  Qualified CSOs refers to Colombian CSOs with “relevant experience on human rights” and/or proven capacity to administer USAID funded sub-grant programs.   For CSOs that need institutional strengthening assistance in order to qualify for sub-grants, such assistance may be provided.  We would expect these CSOs to provide significant coverage and representation for vulnerable groups, to include Afro-Colombians, Indigenous, women, children, victims and other high risk populations.
9) Under item (f) in both IR 2.1 and 2.3 there is what appears to be a minor difference in the language. Should we interpret this as a significant difference in the activities or a minor oversight?

RESPONSE: the language chosen represents a difference in activities, not an oversight. Item IR 2.1. f) refers to the need to establish and fund venues and processes for broader public policy dialogue between State and NGOs aimed at preventing human rights abuses.  Item IR.2.3 f) refers to NGOs participating in dialogue on the specific issue of development of a National Action Plan on Human Rights.  Whereas there will certainly be thematic overlap, the purposes for the dialogue in the former are focused on reducing abuses, whereas the purpose of the latter is to frame the form and comment on substance of the National Action Plan on Human Rights. 
10) Please provide any information on coordination mechanisms between the US contractors implementing the Mission’s Democratic Governance Strategic Objectives and any others relevant to this Objective?

RESPONSE: Coordination among USAID/Colombia's Democratic Governance programs contractors will be sought by the USAID technical office, using a variety of mechanisms.  USAID will sponsor regular inter-contractor analysis and DG program synergy seeking venues that touch on the individual, but complementary and mutually reinforcing, areas of human rights, justice, transparency and accountability and peace processes (demobilization), as well as other US Mission program areas offering synergies and positive impact on achievement of program results.  In addition, USAID expects that the contractor selected, will also pursue opportunities for coordination.  
11) On page 15 of the MSI evaluation of the EWS there is a recommendation to expand the current number of regional EWS offices to 34. The RFP only refers to 21 offices. Are we to expect having to promote or deal with the larger number?

RESPONSE: The RFP does not refer to 21 offices but to 22 offices (See page 21). This number is established in the RFP to be the target number for the first two years. After 2008, USAID support is expected to be reduced (Please refer to the Benchmarks section on Page 30, where it states that “by 2008, 50%- 60% budget sustainability (personnel costs) for the EWS will be achieved”.

12) In the MSI report on the EWS there is a reference to a plan for CIAT to develop indicators of positive actions taken by the GOC in response to the risk reports to supplement the raw indicators of whether or not a violation has occurred. Are these indicators publicly available?

RESPONSE: To our knowledge, these indicators are being developed and vetted, but have not yet been made public by the CIAT. We would expect the contractor to work with the CIAT to refine and incorporate these indicators in program planning. 
